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Mr Glenn Thompson
14 Coutts Street
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Dear Mr Thompson,

| write on behalf of the Chief Commissioner to acknowledge your recent
correspondence regarding the alleged complicity of Justice Osborn and others
in proceedings before the Supreme Court.

The Victorian Attorney-General has provided for a judicial complaints system
to investigate serious allegations against sitting judicial officers. An
investigating committee may be appointed if the Attorney-General is satisfied
that there are reasonable grounds for the conduct of an investigation that
could amount to proved misbehaviour or incapacity on the part of a judicial
officer holder.

Having considered the nature of your allegations, | consider that they fall
within the investigative jurisdiction of the Attorney-General. | therefore
recommend that you address your concerns in this matter to the Attorney-
General Victoria at Level 3, 1 Treasury Place, East Melbourne Vic 3002.

Yours sincerely,

A —— et

Alan Byrnes
Superintendent

Chief of Staff to the
CHIEF COMMISSIONER
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